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The Divisional Forest Officer
Bandipora Forest Division
Chitternar
ESSENTIAL DETAILS SOUGHT (EDS) : PROPOSAL No. FP/JK/Approach/143480/2021
Sir,
A The following essential details for construction of 45 m span bridge over Gurai nallah

are submitted as desired please:-

(i) Discrepancy between land suitability certificate _and Part-ll in
Compensatory Afforestation. Point may please be clarified at your end.
(i) Muck disposal scheme not uploaded by User Agency.

Subject case has been processed for diversion of forest land for construction of

approaches of proposed 45 mtr span bridge and it is clarified that no muck will be
generated for the ibid work. Hence, scheme for muck disposal has not been uploaded.

A certificate in this regard is now uploaded please.

% In view of above, it is requested to process the subject case for seeking approval of the
competent authority for diversion of forest land at the earliest, so that work can be

commenced.
Yours sincerely,

(Abhistiek Kumar)

Lt Col
Officer Commanding

Encls : 01 sheet



